
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: terri.watts@bbsoil.com
Cc: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Bettis Boyle & Stoval
Date: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 3:51:40 PM
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Terri,
 
Thank you for responding to my earlier email. The District 2 (Artesia) NMOCD office had a field
inspector on the above referenced site on 6/6/16. The attached photos are what was observed. It
appears maybe more recent fluid releases along with some historic contamination are present on
the site. At this time, OCD requests a Form C-141 be submitted for this site. Please report any known
volumes that may have been released, but if volumes are unknown, indicate that on the form.
Remediation of the site will be required according to OCD rules and guidelines. OCD records indicate
the site is situated on Federal surface, so BLM is being copied on this email.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 
 

From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 3:14 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD
Subject: Bettis Boyle & Stoval
 
Heather,
 
   Attached are some pics of the Latham Fed 001.  API 30-015-24731-00-00.  It appears that they had
a release that went into the arroyo beside location.
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Thanks,
 
Gilbert Cordero
Compliance Officer
NMOCD District II
Office 575.748.1283  ext.114
Cell 575.626.0830
 


